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From: McCarthy, Robert <RMcCarthy@buffnews.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: PSST: What your GOP sources have NOT told you about the races for governor,
attorney general, and comptroller, namely, GOP leadership is "mired" in conflict-of-
interest

Elena:

Thank you for your calls and correspondence. | appreciate the time and effort you have devoted to this, but this is not
something to which | can devote my time right now.

You should know, however, that The News is planning a number of stories in the next few weeks that should prove of
interest to you.

Thanks much,

Bob McCarthy

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 3:08 PM

To: McCarthy, Robert

Subject: FW: PSST: What your GOP sources have NOT told you about the races for governor, attorney general, and
comptroller, namely, GOP leadership is "mired" in conflict-of-interest

Herewith retransmitted, as discussed. More retransmittals to follow.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 8:23 PM

To: 'rmccarthy@buffnews.com' <rmccarthy@buffnews.com>

Subject: PSST: What your GOP sources have NOT told you about the races for governor, attorney general, and
comptroller, namely, GOP leadership is "mired" in conflict-of-interest

TO: Robert McCarthy/Buffalo News

RE: Your February 24, 2018 article “GOP mired in indifference”.

You characterize as “curious” the “widespread indifference” and “lack of genuine enthusiasm among
Republicans” about the race for governor — including DeFrancisco’s nomination. You use that same word —
“curious” -- to describe “the lack of any interest in ‘down ballot’ positions on the GOP slate — lieutenant
governor, comptroller and attorney general.” According to you, “It all seems to demonstrate Republican
acceptance that New York is turning an even deeper shade of blue.”



